
 
 

 

 

April 30, 2021 

Pursuant to Executive Order 7W as it relates to Ninety-day provisional permits, on 
April 30, in addition to the already announced approvals, the following 
applications were reviewed and approved (some with outstanding requirements) 
for issuance of provisional permits and/or for requested extensions of provisional 
permits: 

None 

In addition, the department reviewed and approved the issuance of final permits 
and/or requested transfers of ownership: 

LIR-20514   Oriental Café restaurant, Storrs 
 
LCA-8378   US 1 Billiard, West Haven 
 
LSL-2029   Sespe Creek Distillery, Oxnard, CA 
 
LSW-1557   La Clarine Farm LTD, Somerset, CA 
 
LSB-1100   Odell Brewing Company, Fort Collins, CO 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
John J. Suchy, Director 

 
  




